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INTERNAL MEMORANDUM

To: Highways Planning Team Highways Planning Team - City Highways

12th Floor West - City Hall, Westminster City Council

From: South Area Planning Team - Development Planning, 20th floor, Portland House

Subject: Consultation - Development Planning related

Case Officer: Aurore Manceau Ref: 21/03206/FULL

Extension: 07866038763 Alt. Ref: PP-09826377

E-Mail: southplanningteam@westminster.gov.uk Date: 28 July 2021

TOWN AND COUNTRY PLANNING ACT 1990, PLANNING (LISTED BUILDINGS & CONSERVATION
AREAS) ACT 1990

Address: 2 Marsham Street, London, SW1P 4DF

Proposal: Installation of pedestrian balustrade extension to increase security staff protection and
staff entry and protection during public demonstrations.

An application has been received for planning permission for the above proposal.

The plans and documents can be viewed online, click here. Alternatively, you can search for the
application on our website using our reference number above.

Please allow 3 working days for the documents to be made available. Please be aware that your
comments will be available to view online.

http://idoxpa.westminster.gov.uk/online-applications/applicationDetails.do?activeTab=summary&keyVal=QT3WIJRPI3W00

